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MEMORANDUM
TO: Personnel/Policy/Instruction/Student Services Committee Members
/

. . 7) , ‘ o (2Ll
FROM: Martha Carrasco, Executive Director of Human Resources Wl =

DATE: January 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Policy Update 98

Attached for your review, discussion and recommendation to the Board of Trustees are the Vantage
Points to Update 98, which summarizes the changes within the legal and local polices. For our
discussion we will be addressing the local polices since no changes can be made to the legal polices.
Also, included are the local comparisons for your review.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact my office at (877-7423).

Thank you.

Canutillo Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability in its
employment practices or in providing education services, activities, and programs, including vocational programs. Ior additional information
regarding Canutillo Independent School District's policy of nondiscrimination contact:

(915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcrafi Road, El Paso, Texas 79932



